
Christina Stacey - RE: Permit #2776 - 5 City Point Rd, Peaks Island 

Chris,

There is no vegetation other than grass at this time.  We will be planting some decorative plants next year, but for 
now no plantings or landscaping will be impacted by the tank installation.  Because it will be underground it will 
not interfere with our options for locating the plantings.

Thanks

­Jamie

From: Christina Stacey [mailto:cstacey@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 11:38 AM
To: Jamie Paschal
Subject: Permit #2776 - 5 City Point Rd, Peaks Island

Hi Jamie,

I am in the process of reviewing the above-referenced permit application to install an underground propane tank at 
the sewage pumping station.  It is my understanding that the last planning review of this project required certain 
buffer landscaping as a condition of approval, so I am wondering if this new activity will impact the 
landscaping/vegetation at all?

Thanks,
Chris

Christina Stacey
Zoning Specialist - Inspections Division
City of Portland
389 Congress St.

From: Jamie Paschal <jpaschal@pwd.org>
To: 'Christina Stacey' <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 11/24/2015 11:42 AM
Subject: RE: Permit #2776 - 5 City Point Rd, Peaks Island
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Portland, ME 04101
(207) 874-8695
cstacey@portlandmaine.gov

Jamie Paschal, P.E.
Project Engineer
Portland Water District 
Phone: 207-774-5961 Ext. 3051
E-mail: jpaschal@pwd.org
http://www.pwd.org

Portland Water District NOTICE & DISCLAIMER Confidentiality Notice: 
THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND 
MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. Please notify the sender if you have received 
this message in error. Recipients should be aware that replies to this message may not be considered confidential under 
the Maine Freedom of Access law, 1 M.R.S.A. §402, and may therefore be subject to public disclosure upon request.
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